
October 6, 2020 

St. Johns River Water Management District 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, Florida 32178 

DONALD J. CUROTTO 
PARTNER 
Shutts & Bowen LLP 
300 South Orange Avenue 
Suite 1600 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
DIRECT (407) 835-6770 
FAX (407) 849-7270 
EMAIL DCurotto@shutts.com 

SJRWMD 

OCT O 9 2020 

MAIL CENTER 

Re: Hartwood Marsh Residential; Transfer of Permit No. 158467-1 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed herewith is a notification letter to St. Johns River Water Management District 
of the transfer of the above-referenced permit to JEN Florida 39, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, with an effective date of September 30, 2020. Please confirm to the undersigned that 
the District has transferred the permit at your earliest convenience. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
the undersigned. 
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cc: Kristen K. Idle, Esq. 
Godbold, Downing, Bill & Rentz, P.A. 
222 W. Comstock Avenue, Suite 101 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
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